

## FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Erik Glover, Assistant City Manager e.glover@newportoregon.gov

Date: January 18, 2024

## UPDATE- CITY OF NEWPORT DRINKING WATER ADVISORY/BOIL WATER NOTICE RESCINDED/LIFTED

On January 15, 2024 the City of Newport issued a drinking water advisory/boil water notice to CERTAIN LIMITED CUSTOMERS/ SERVICE ADDRESSES in the Water Distribution system, in a specific portion of Newport.

Due to the loss of electrical power, and secondary backup power at a water pumping station in Newport, pressures fell below specification. Drinking water advisory/boil water notice was issued, in accordance with state requirements.

On January 18, 2024 at 1:30 P.M, City staff will begin distributing the required paper physical postings/hand deliveries to those service addresses who were initially impacted by this drinking water advisory.

Those customers/addresses who were impacted by the initial boil water notice:

West of HWY 101 NW 54th, NW 55th to Meander, Rocky Way to Lighthouse Drive East Side of 101- NE 54th, Lucky Gap, NE 55th, 56 Court, and NE 57th Street Longview Hills Private System

For those community members with an address outside of this select list, there was no impact to your water services.

The city appreciates your patience while staff were working extended hours to resolve this issue, and many others, during the recent weather events.

Questions should be directed to Erik Glover, Assistant City Manager at e.glover@newportoregon.gov

###